

Abdullah Aljerjawi

CIVIL PROJECT ENGINEER

abdullah.gergawi94@gmail.com • +966557055106 • Riyadh, Saudi Arabia • [linkedin.com/in/abdullah-aljerjawi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/abdullah-aljerjawi)

SUMMARY

I am a highly experienced Civil Project Engineer with over 6 years of experience in the engineering field. I am an expert in creating, managing and executing large scale civil engineering projects. I have a great understanding of civil engineering principles, project management, infrastructure projects and I am also well versed in CAD software. I have a strong ability to manage multiple projects and teams, and has consistently delivered successful projects to Riyadh region municipality on time and within budget.

EXPERIENCE

Civil Project Engineer

Nov 2022 – Present

Green Concept Landscape Architects | Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Performed daily field inspections of construction projects to ensure compliance with approved plans and specifications.
- Managed daily construction operations of projects, including managing subcontractors.
- Provided technical direction and resolution of problems related to the construction of civil engineering projects.
- Developed and implemented innovative solutions for challenging civil engineering projects.
- Ensured compliance with safety regulations and best practices.
- Managed budgets and schedules of civil engineering projects.
- Coordinated with various stakeholders to ensure successful completion of projects.
- Developed detailed cost estimates and project schedules.
- Directed the preparation of technical reports, specifications and drawings.
- Provided periodic progress reports to clients and other stakeholders.

Civil Engineer Project Manager

Aug 2018 – Oct 2022

Caravan And Alyanabie company | Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Contributed to developing the Traffic Control Methods Manual, ensuring clarity and road safety compliance.
- Created comprehensive project plans, timelines, and resource allocations.
- Supervised field teams, ensuring tasks met project requirements.
- Designed and reviewed engineering plans with the project owner.
- Prepared and audited project financial statements with stakeholders.
- Discussed work priorities and secured project owner approval for implementation.

SKILLS

Effective Communication skills – Public Speaking and Presentation – Leadership skills – Strategic thinking - Analytical and problem-solving

Languages: English, Arabic

CERTIFICATIONS

ETABS

Pioneers Academy | 2018

Primavera

Pioneers Academy | 2018

Civil 3D

Pioneers Academy | 2018

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE | Civil Engineering | Applied Science University of Jordan | 2012 - 2017